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MEMORANDUM
Date: November 5, 2020
To: Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Thru: Bertha Henry, County Administrator
From: Lary Mahoney, Director of Real Estate Developmen M
RE: Agenda Item #60 for the November 10, 2020 Commission Meeting

Regarding Agenda Item No. 60: This action is being taken because the County has only a perpetual
easement and does not have title on one of the six (6) parcels that were being offered for sale and
therefore this parcel is being removed from the requested action.

To make this correction, the following changes need to be made to Item #60:

e Onpage 1 of 3, under MOTION TO DECLARE, 12,458 square feet needs to be changed to
11,833 square feet

e On page 2 of 3, delete the full paragraph:
o Parcel 6. The vacant parcel of land is identified by Folio Number 5042-06-02-0270,
approximately 625 square feet, and located south of NW 4% Street and east of NW 38"
Avenue in Lauderhill. The Broward County Property Appraiser assesses the parcel’s
value at $310.

e Delete Exhibit 6

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Mark D. Bogen « Lamar P. Fisher « Beam Furr « Steve Geller « Dale V.C. Holness + Nan H. Rich « Tim Ryan « Barbara Sharief - Michael Udine
www.broward.org



